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Message
From: Belinda Crowe [IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=BELINDA+20CROV
569F-4526-A078-FSB4958A891722( GRO i
on behalf of Belinda Crowe <IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=BELINDA+20CROV
569F-4526-A078-F5B4958A8917220; GRO [IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_0OU= EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+ZOGROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29 CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=BELINDA+20CRO\
569F-4526-A078-F5B4958A8917220: GRO i
Sent: 05/12/2014 18:42:52
To: Mark R Davies! GRO ; Chris Aujard GRO
CC: Belinda Crowe! GRO i
Subject: FW: Letter re: Information regarding Former Post Office Agents

Attachments:20141205175726051.pdf

For information — this is the letter that went from legal to Nick Wallis.

Best wishes
Belinda

Belinda Crowe

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ,

GRO

belinda.crowsd GRO

From: Rodric Williams

Sent: 05 December 2014 18:36

To: Melanie Corfield; Belinda Crowe; Tom Wechsler

Subject: FW: Letter re: Information regarding Former Post Office Agents

For your records

From: Rodric Williams
Sent: 05 December 2014 18:36

Subject: Letter re: Information regarding Former Post Office Agents

Please see attached.

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

rodric.williami GRO :

Post Office stories

@postofficenews
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